Thitiiides? Bay

Superior by Nature

Memorandum

TO: Krista Power, City Clerk FILE:

FROM: Cynthia Olsen, Director — Strategy & Engagement

DATE: 10/17/2024 (mm/dd/yyyy)

SUBJECT: Report 384-2024 (City Manager’s Office — Enhanced Encampment

Response — A Human Rights-Based Community Action Plan for
Thunder Bay

MEETING & Committee of the Whole — 10/21/2024 (mm/dd/yyyy)
DATE:

Further to the Memo from Director C. Olsen, dated October 15, 2024, related to R 384-
2024 Enhanced Encampment Response — A Human Rights-Based Community Action
Plan for Thunder Bay (City Manager’s Office — Strategic Initiatives & Engagement), the
City of Thunder Bay has received two additional letters of support from the following
organizations:

e Thunder Bay Police Services
e United Way Thunder Bay



